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Addendum 1
RFP Number 06ITBLARPO506K-NH
LAPR0506 ROAD RESURFACING CONTRACT

May 9, 2006

Dear Vendor:

The following information is offered in response to vendor questions and requests for
clarification or information.

Question: There seems to be some confusion regarding the completion date for the
project. Will the contractor have one full year from the issuance of notice to proceed fo
complete the work?

Response:
Yes, the Contractor will have one full year from the notice to proceed date to complete the

project,

Question: Will Fulton County for this project agree to implement the price adjustment
procedure as set forth in the Georgia DOT Asphalt Cement Price Adjustment, Special Provision
Section 400.5.01(F)?

Response: Yes, Fulton County will comply with the price adjustment procedure as set forth in
the Georgia DOT Asphalt Cement Price Adjustment, Special Provision Section 400.5.01.

Question: | have noticed that the quantities on the "Pricing Quote Sheet" for both the north
and ihe south projects are exactly the same. Are these quantities token quantities? Alsothe -
~quantities on the "Larp Project Report® do not maich the quantities on the "Pricing Quote Sheet”

Response: The quantities listed are estimated quantities to resurface several roads. Please
base your price quote for both North Fulton and South Fulton on the estimated quantities only.
By giving these quantities as estimates, Fulton County does not obligate itself to purchase any
quantity whatsoever. Vendor agrees to sell to the County at the unit price bid regardless of
actual quantity ordered.

Please revise line item 135 to read as follows:

135 500 LF 653-1804
THERMOPLASTIC SOLID
TRAFFIC STRIPE, 8 IN, WHITE
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Should you require any additional information, please contact Nancy Harrison, Assistant
Purchasing Agent, at 404 730 4201. Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in
the proposai referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Sincerefy,/?

/?/lé{

Ngncg Harrison
Assistdnt Purchasing Agent
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Acknowledgment of Addendum 1 for ITB Number 06ITBLARP0506K-NH

Company Name: Signature:

Name: Title: Date:

Failure to include a signed copy of this addendum acknowledgement with your bid
documents could render your bid non-responsive.
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